

FW: Status - memo

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 12:05:36 -0400
Attachments: [CONFIDENTIAL] Global Adjustment .msg (120.32 kB)

Would this be included?

From: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [mailto:john.mauti@opg.com]
Sent: February-12-17 2:14 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL
Subject: Status - memo

Nadine,
Some updated thinking and feedback from Pwc

- 1) If OPG Finance co can set up, likely not reg asset, maybe financial asset, likely best an intangible (to confirm)
- 2) Can this be prevented from elimination, regardless of form of consolidation (even if a GBE)

Thanks

John

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.